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1 PROGRAMCODE(S) 2 PRIORITY 3 LICENSEE CONTACT 

7240 3 Marv Fox 

I 0 Field Office 

4 TELEPHONE NUMBER 
952/924-5000 

u Temporary Job Site 

PROGRAMSCOPE 

Performance Observations I 
The inspector toured the facilities and in erview d authorized userslstaff members. Each 

Pndependent surveys by the inspector did not detect any a normal reading and were within the 
expected range. 

appeared knowled eable in rad1 tion sa 1 2  et an isotope handling techniques. Package receipt 
rocedures were dmonstrated B or the insJector as well a rad waste handling practices.. ‘b 

observed the nucle r medicine st ff perform injections.of radiopharmaceuticals 
emplo ed by he sta 8 demonstrate c7 good handling practices as well as adequate 

radiaton sajety. 
The inspector reviewed the written directives for conventional brach herapy, eye plaque 
treatments and prostate seed implants. No abnormalities were obs 2 .  wed 
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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate lo radiation safely and to compliance with the 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the mnditions of your license. The inspection consisted 01 selective examination: 
of prwedures and rspresentative records, interviews with personnel. and ObSeNationS by the inspector. The inspection lindings are as lollows: 

Based on the inspection findings. no violations were klentified. 

I 
0 2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

0 3. The violation(s). specifically described lo you by the inspector as noncited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identiled, 
non-repetitive. and wnedive aclion was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy. NUREG-1600. lo 
exercise discretion. were satisfied 

Non-Cited Violation(s) waslwere discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s): 

4 Dunng ins mspmon cemm 01 your actinties as described below andlor anacnea. were in VIO allon of NRC requirements an0 are being 1 cled This tom 1s a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, whcn may be sulyectto p~sting In accordance w m  10 CFR 19 11 I 

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby State that. within 30 days. the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This Statement 01 
corrective actions is made in amrdance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken. wrrective steps which will be taken. 

Date 
~ .___- 

Issue Date: 11/25/03 E8-1 2800, Enclosure 8 


